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TECHNICAL RIVIEW

MID Chart 2

DETERMINATION OF (Atmg)a FROM SONIC LOG
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NEUTRON INDEX (Apparent Limestone Porosity)




-

’ TECHNICAL REVIEW

MID Chart 6
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MID Chart 7 |

THE MATRIX IDENTIFICATION (MID) PLOT
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CITIES SERVICE
INTEROFFICE LETTER

April 15, 1975

TO: Dr. John P. Hobson, Tulsa
FROM: J. P. Barnhart, Oklahoma City

SUBJECT: Thin Section Analysis
Cities Service 0il Co. |
Alexander "D" No. 2 |
C NE/4 of Section 29-27S-35W
Grant Co., Kansas

My plans to come to Tulsa to study these thin sections were cut
short as I have some well site duty to perform,

I am enclosing + 40 thin sections impregnated with blue plastic
and stained, along with a rough draft of my stratigraphic column, log analysis,
core analysis. I will attempt to come to Tulsa within the latter part of
next week (24th-25th) or the first portion of the following week (28th-30th).

If your schedule permits, I hope you will have some time to review
some of these thin sections, so it will take us only a day or so to generally
catalogue them. '

JPB/jh

63-130 (11-73)




